
[bookmark: _MailEndCompose]
From: TURTON, Glenda (GLOUCESTERSHIRE HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [mailto:glenda.turton@nhs.net] 
Sent: 02 November 2021 16:07
To: Louise Fearnside; BIRCH, Gemma (GLOUCESTERSHIRE HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Cc: COLLINS, Chloe (GLOUCESTERSHIRE HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Chloe external assessment
Importance: High

	 
	This message originated from outside of the North Bristol NHS Trust email system. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 



Hi All

I have set up a screening clinic for Chloe’s external assessment and sent out invites. It is Monday 22 November 2021 in the Vascular Lab at Gloucestershire Royal Hospital. It runs from 9.00 – 11.00 and has 8 men (4 rescans and 4 initials).
This is more than Chloe needs for her assessment but I’m covering all aspects in case some don’t turn up. I have spoken to them all and all have said they will attend so fingers crossed.
I’ll come over to the lab and work (if room Gem) in case there are any issues or I need to go find a lost patient for you. 

I’ve attached the latest AAA Log Book which contains the info about external assessments and has the up to date forms within it.

Any problems please let me know J

Many Thanks everyone !!

Kind Regards

Glenda Turton
Gloucestershire & Swindon AAA Screening Programme
0300 422 4285

We routinely invite all men in a GP practice in their 65th year.  Men over 65 who have not been screened previously can self-refer for a screening appointment by contacting us directly on 0300 422 4285 – we are happy to arrange an appointment in a community hospital before their own planned surgery visit if this suits them. 
Self-referrals are particularly welcomed from men who smoke/have high blood pressure or have a brother, sister or parent who has or has had, an abdominal aortic aneurysm.
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